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Gourmet Festival at Potton’s Public Market
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THE Scoop
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ton Public Market located at the

Round Barn site in the heart of
Mansonville will host a Gourmet Food
Festival inviting producers from the re-
gion to come with their fine food prod-
ucts. The event will take place from 9am
to 1pm.

Delicious local products including:
homemade pasta and sauce from “Le
Gros Nez,” located at: 1 Rue Principale in
Sutton, specialty berry products from
“Aux Champs Mere-Terre,” 35 Ch.

O n Saturday, September 14, the Pot-

By Taylor McClure
Special to The Sherbrooke Record

Sherbrooke were growing at an un-

precedented rate and with larger and
more dense populations came disease
and a higher chance of an epidemic
breaking out. Many cities lacked the san-
itary measures that were necessary and
hospitals were needed to help to treat
diseases.

Once known as the Sherbrooke Protes-

In the late 19th century, cities like

Fontaine in Potton, farm grown gourmet
mushrooms from “Fundus Fungus,” Ch.
Hodge Cookshire and more... coming to
Potton’s Public Market to share their
amazing produce!

“Anyone who has not yet visited the
Public Market in Potton should welcome
this opportunity to do so,” said Gwynne
Basen, a food producer at the Abbon-
danza Farm and long time organiser of
the market. “We love to see new faces
and we are so pleased to be hosting these
gourmet producers,” she added.

It is the time of year when many deli-
cious vegetables and fruits are harvested
and the fresh garlic, tomatoes, potatoes,
squash and numerous other products
from meats to cheeses are real treats es-
pecially as canning and preserves are
being prepared in anticipation of the up-
coming winter months. The internet
provides terrific recipes and tips in pre-
serving foods to be enjoyed all year long.

Soon, the leaves will begin to change
color and a variety of activities will be
happening in the area. If you are mak-
ing the drive to Potton for other reasons,
a stop at the Saturday market is encour-
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aged. Just across the road from the mar-
ket is the Catholic Church basement
where a flea market takes place every
weekend. For students looking for fur-
niture, dishes, clothing, this too is a
place to check out. The Reilly House just
a few buildings from both of these offers

'The Sherbrooke Hospital

tant Hospital, the Sherbrooke Hospital
was incorporated in 1888.

A man named Richard W. Heneker, a
Sherbrooke businessman, strongly be-
lieved that the Protestant population of
Sherbrooke should contribute to the
health care of the community with a
hospital.

On April 22, 1887, Heneker wrote a let-
ter to the Sherbrooke Daily Examiner
suggesting that a hospital be estab-
lished. He called on anyone who was in-
terested in his idea to meet him at the
Eastern Townships Bank on April 25.
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Many significant Sherbrooke figures
showed up to the meeting and plans
were put forward to establish the hospi-
tal. However, very little action was being
taken to raise the necessary funds to pur-
chase the piece of land that was chosen
for the hospital. It wasn’t until Heneker
paid $1,250 dollars of the $1,750 dollars
that was needed to purchase the chosen
13.8 acres of land on Pine Street that the
hospital became a reality.

Fundraisers took place to raise the
rest of the funds and there was much
public support for the building of a
Protestant hospital considering a
Catholic hospital had already been es-
tablished known as Hospice du Sacré-
Coeur.

While the Sherbrooke Protestant Hos-
pital was incorporated in 1888, it would-
n’t open its doors until almost ten years
later. It took seven years to build the hos-
pital and it wouldn’t officially open its
doors until another year later on July 8,
1896. More importantly, it was made
clear at the time that the Sherbrooke
Protestant Hospital would serve all
Townshippers, no matter what religion
they identified with, despite its name.
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a tea room with homemade lunch, a sec-
ond hand clothing department on the
second floor, books, furniture, dishes
and more...

See you all at the Potton Public Mar-
ket this Saturday!

The first building that was built had
two wards that could hold up to 14 pa-
tients. It also had an operating room, a
dining room, bathrooms, laundry
rooms, as well as accommodations for
nurses and servants. The first doctors to
be employed at the hospital were A. Nor-
reys Worthington, Frederick J. Austin,
W.D. Smith, and William A. Farwell.

The first hospital building served pa-
tients for 18 years before it could not
longer support the needs and demands
of the region. A new hospital was built
in 1914 and it was called the Sherbrooke
Hospital. After this building, a third hos-
pital was established on Argyle Avenue
in 1951.

The Sherbrooke Hospital served the
Sherbrooke population for a century be-
fore closing its door in the spring of
1996. The Sherbrooke Hospital was
forced to merge with the Youville Hospi-
tal to create the Sherbrooke Geriatric
University Institute as part of the re-
gion’s reorganization of care services.

As one of the first hospitals to be built
in Sherbrooke, it was a heartbreaking
loss to many.

Mrs. Webster, Sherbrooke Hospital I.C.U.
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